
Kusnick, Joshua

From: Csontos, Afadar
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:46 PM
To: Kirk, Mark
Subject: Re: Any chance someone form your branch could do the DE technical presentation at the

monthly meeting next Monday?

I think we'll go with Howard this month and then Doel next month once you guys get back from your trips and have some
more info.

From: Kirk, Mark
To: Csontos, Aladar
Sent: Mon Sep 24 18:03:26 2012
Subject: Re: Any chance someone form your branch could do the DE technical presentation at the monthly meeting next
Monday?

If you want something on Doel I can put it together. Let me know.

Mark Kirk, (b)(6) Celli r (1:00

From: Csontos, Aladar
To: RES_DE_CIB
Sent: Mon Sep 24 16:40:01 2012
Subject: FW: Any chance someone form your branch could do the DE technical presentation at the monthly meeting
next Monday?

Any candidates for a presentation next week?

Doel - do we know enough for a 15 minute presentation?
Others OpE issues - Vogtle/Palisades/VC Summer?

From: West, Stephanie
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 3:40 PM
To; Csontos, Aladar
Subject: Any chance someone form your branch could do the DE technical presentation at the monthly meeting next
Monday?

I


